CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST
For Certification Service in USA

Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21044

January 16, 2009
To Whom It May Concern

Pursuant to Paragraphs 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R) and Section 552(b)(4) of the
Freedom of Information Act, we request confidentiality for the following product{s):

FCC ID Model Name
VMY ICUBEU

For the product stated above. we request permanent confidentiality for exhibits which contain operational
Description, Block Diagram, and Schematic Diagram.

The above mentioned exhibits contain trade secrets and proprietary information that could be a benefit to
our competitions, :

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below

Sincerely,

(Signed)

Ric Castle

Manager, Quality Assurance,
Unitron Hearing

20 Beasiey Drive, P.O. Box 9017
Kitchener, Ontario,

Canada N2G 4X1

Phone: 519 895 0100
Fax: 519 895 0108
Email: ric.castle@@ unitronhearing.com




